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BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY
REFERENCES - DIAMONDHEAD SUBDIVISION. PHASE 2 PLAT. DB 2017. PG 15515, DB 2017 PG 39602

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT 1 HAVE MADE A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED AND SHOWN HEREON AND THAT ALL DIMENSIONS AND OTHER
DATA ARE CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DESCRIPTION:
LOTS 117 AND 118. BLOCK 9. UNIT 5. DIAMONDHEAD PHASE 2. PARCEL NUMBERS 131A-0-01-037.000
& 131A-0-01-038.000. CITY OF DIAMONDHEAD. HANCOCK COUNTY. MISSISSIPPI.

FRED C. BARNES. PLS. P.0. BOX 7269, D'IBERVILLE. MS 39540. PH 228-435-5590 PLS # 2904
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Stanlex Bxchurch _

From: Pat Rich

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Stanley Bychurch; Kendall Ladner

Subject: AOE 691 Apona Stree

Attachments: 691 Apona St.Survey.Marks.AOE.Survey.pdf

Good afternoon,

Christopher Marks would like to abandon the 5’ easement along the common property line between lots 117 & 118,
Phase 2, Unit 5, Blk 9 for the purpose of constructing a new residence. With the street address of 691 Apona Street.

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide me your written
comments by Friday, August 27",

Thanks in advance,

J. Pat Rich
Planning and Zoning Administrator
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City of Diamondhead -
5000 Diamondhead Circle j J 7% %J // g i
Diamondhead, MS 39525 o : 9% /Z LN5e A "/M’F
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Abandonment of Easement Request

Pat,

I have reviewed the request to abandon the easement off of 691 Apona Street (between lots 117
& 118) at proposed address 691 Apona Street. Coast Electric agrees to abandon the easement
between lots 117 & 118.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Thanks,
Kendall Ladner

Director of System Engineering

(228) 216-8889 {




DIAMONDHEAD WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR AN ABANDONMENT OF EASEMENT

DATE: 93 Sk 1)

PROPERTY OWNER OR OWNERS: Q\\r:%@gr T, Ahacks

}\\\@0'\ € MGfks

PHONE NUMBER:_( 720) 365 - i<

EMAIL ADDRESS: (wadks 19593 @ Qo Covn

DESIRE TO HAVE UTILITY EASEMENT ABANDONED BETWEEN:
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PHASE 2 UNIT__S  BLOCK_{. Lot N7

PHASE__ 2 UNIT_S _BLOCK 9 Lot &

PHASE UNIT BLOCK LOT,

PROPERTY ADDRESS:__ (0] _Agora  Shveet

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: QO?Q’ )/Q/(—v\

OFFICE USE ONLY: {

DATE APPROVED:_77

\_‘

ABANDONMENT FEE; $50.00 \/ ALt 114/ / /é/

APPROVED BY BOARD: ,/L'Z/)VHDQ 2.2, @ 3’/ Ij/&/ ol
EMAILED COPY: (SIGNDATE) (P62 8|13 la
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Indexmg Instrnctmns EX:EVIPT

STATE OF MISSISSIPPT a .

- COUNTY OF HANCOCK

Forand in consxderatxon of the sum of TEN DOLLARS (810 00) cash in hand paxd. and other good
and valuable ConSldel'dtIOIlS, the recexpt and @ufﬁclency of Whlch are hereby acknowledged L

do hereby convey release and quitclaim to:

Chnstopher J Marks and mfe, Al];son B Marks (GRANTEES)

As joint tenants with full nghts of sumvorslnp and not as tenaats in common, all nght, title and
interest in the following dcscn’bcd real property situated and located in Hancock County State of

Page 1of2




Prepared by: : Return to:

Melissa Nunley Reso Team Title, LLC
Attorney at Law, MS Bar No. 101506 2318 Pass Road, Unit 3
2318 Pass Road, Unit 3 Biloxi, Mississippi 39531
Biloxi, Mississippi 39531 228-207-0484

228-207-0484
FILE NUMBER- 21-2886-MS
Indexing Instructions: EXEMPT

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HANCOCK

QUITCLAIM DEED

Forand in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) cash in hand paid, and other good
and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufﬁczency of thch are hereby ack:nowledged, I
James E Morri rr

do hereby convey, release and quitclaim to:

Chnstopher J. Marks and vnfe, Alhson B. Marks (GRANTEES)

’(zzs) 3654415

As joint tenants with full rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common, all right, title and
interest in the following described real property situated and located in Hancock County, State of

Page 1 of 2




Mississippi, more particularly and certainly described as:

Lot 117, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, according to the map or plat thereof

recorded in Plat Book 4 at Page 37-40, inclusive in the Office of the Cha‘icery Clerk of
Hancock County, sts1ss1pp1

AND ALSO:

Lot 118, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, a subdivision of Hancock County, as per
the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in the Office of the Chancery Clerk of
Hancock County, Mississippi.

Together with all and singular the rights, privileges, improveménts and appurtenances to
the same belonging or in anywise appertaining

The conveyance herein is subject to all easements, roadways, servitudes, restrictive covenants and oil,
gas and other mineral reservations, exceptions, conveyances ad leases of record or obvious on reasonable
inspection of the subject property.

If bounded by water, the conveyance granted herein shall not extend to any part of the above described
property which is tideland or coastal wetland as defined in the Mississippi Coastal Wetlands Protection Act and
this conveyance includes any natural accretion and is subject to erosion due to the action of the elements.

Thé property is no part of the homestead of the Grantor herein,
alorem taxes for 2021 %x year are assumed by the Grantees herein,

Atures, this thez {1 Gayof ,2021,

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said County and State, on
this /1" day of LI 2021, within my jun'sdiction, the within named James E. Morris,

P LL
[y Commission expires: lD/Q?bq fgf“’”s@'gh’
TAX NOTICES: Grantees are responsible for the property taxes. .,';;\.:'{kc Y,

Page 2 of 2
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«.. . /Case: 23CHL21-cv-00244-MA  Document # 22 Filed: 07/15/2021  Page 1 of 5

IN THE CHANCERY COURT OF HANCOCK COUNTY, MISSISSIPP]
CHRISTOPHER J. MARKS

and ALLISON B. MARKS PLAINTIFFS
VERSUS | CASENO, 21-244-MA
ATTORNEY GENERAL, LYNN FITCH; - FILED
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CROSBY PARKER;

HANCOCK COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL; JUL 15 201
SAFECO PROPERTIES, LLC;

COAST DELTA CONTRACTING, LLC; A\ GHANCEAY CLERK

AND ANY AND ALL PERSONS OR ENTITIES N bs.

HAVING OR CLAIMING A LEGAL OR EQUITABLE

- CLAIM OR INTEREST IN THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY SOLD ,
TO THE STATE OF MISSISSIPP] ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 29, 2011
FOR DELINQUENT 2010 HANCOCK COUNTY
PROPERTY TAXES: DEFENDANTS

Lot 117, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, a subdivision of Hancock County .
according to the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in Plat Book 4, Pages
37-40, inclusive, in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Hancock County, Mississippi.
Tax Parcel No. 131A-0-01-038.000 '

and

Lot 118, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, a subdivision of Hancock County
according to the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in Plat Book 4, Pages
37-40, inclusive, in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Harcock County, Mississippi.
Tax Parcel No. 131A-0-01-037.000

DGMENT FOR CONFIRMATION OF TAX TITLE

This cavse came on for consideration on thé Motic;x.lw ﬁled by tl;e Plamtxffs,
Christopher J. Marks and Allison B. Marks, for Entry of Judgment by Default and Final
Judgment in this cause, and the Court, being fully advised in the premises, finds that it
has jurisdiction over the parties and of the subject matter in this action and FINDS,

ORDERS AND ADJUDGES, as follows: 2021 11947
Recarded in the Ahove
deed Book 8 Pame .
QP=23-2021 ey o
Timothy & Kellar
Hancock County




" .. .Case: 23CH1:21-0v-00244-MA  Documient#: 22 Filed: 07/15/2021 Page 2 of §

1. The Clerk has entered default égainst the Defendants Saféco Properﬁes LLC; Coast
Delta Contractmg, LLC, and any and all persons or entxtxes havmg or clalming a Iegal or
equitable mterest in the followmg descnbed pmperty, for Tailure to plead answer or

other\mse defend the Cornplamt for Conﬁrmauon of Tax thle

Lot 117 Block 9, Unit 5, Dnamondhead Phase 2, 2 subdxvxsxon of Hancock Coun!

according to the ofﬁcxal map or plat the , ,,,of orx ﬁle and d in Plat Book 4, «Pages

A 37-40 mclusxve, ‘_' e lerk of H ancock County, stsxssxp’px
' - ' t}@eé Bmfc & Psxss

 Tax Parcel No, [31A00107000
| 2 The Attomey General on behalf of the State of stsxssxppl and the D:stnct
Attomey, has filed an answer in thxs cause assertmg 1o clanm or interest in the subject
property, excepung any portxons held in pubhc frust by the State of Mtssxssxppt |
3. Hancock County, through its attomey, has filed an answer in this cause asserting
no cuirent claun or interest in the subject property.
4, The relevant conveyanoes of the subject property are as follows

A

Lot 117, Block 9, Unit 5, Dmmondhead, ‘Phase 2, a subdwision of Ha.ncock Cozmty

according to the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in Plat Book 4, Pages
37-40, inclusive, in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Hancock County, Mlssxssxppx.
Tax Parcel No. 131A~0«01~O38 000 ‘

1) Special Waxranty Deed from Pinehurst Recewables Assocxates, Inc.
(suceessor by merger to Diamondhead Receivables Associates, Inc.) to Purcell

Co., Ingc. (formerly Diamondhead Corporation), dated November 17, 1988
and recorded in Deed Book BB33, Page 152, ‘




f L .Case: ZSC,Hl:ZIfcv-OOZMfMA Document#:22  Filed: 07/15/2021 Page 3 of 5

2) Waranty Deed from Purcell Co., Inc, to Ulysses J. Rodney, St. and Carol C.
Rodney, as an estate in the entn'ety with full nghts of survivorship, dated
October 10, 1989 and recorded in Deed Book BB43 Page 437; :

3) Warranty Deed from Ulysscs I, Rodney,B§r to Royal Homes, LLC, dated |
February 14, 2007, and recorded in Deed Book 2007, Page 6009 (thh death
cert:ﬁcate of Carol C. Rodney attac thereto) ‘

‘4) Warranty Deed from Royal Homes LLC to Safeco Ptopemes, LLC dated
March 6 2009 and recorded in D@cd Bcok 2009 Page 31 14;

i fssio 1-,, on or about August 29, 2011 for'
- 201 k _Ccunty property taxes assessed 1o Safeco
es, Cf not redecmed; - o :

1pp; to James
2017 Page

'_ hristop er.I Marks and wnfe,
, dated March 29 2021 and recorded in Deed Book 2021,
- Pe ‘4746(L0ts 117and 118) o , ~ ’?QE% 1198
v ' : : “Desd Bonk & Fn’:‘p o

fivis ion of Hancock County
mMap ¢ t in Plat Book 4, Pages
3740, ive, in the oﬁice of the Chancery Clerk of Hancock Connty, stsxs_s_xppx
Tax Parcel.No 131A~0—0]-037 000 L

1) Warrant_y Deed f‘rom Dxamondhead Corporatmn to James L. McCarthy and
- Dorothy L. McCarthy, husbandandmfe datedJulle 1977, and recorcled in
Dee,. Book AAIS Pa,e 509 :

m Deed from James L. McCarthy and w:fg, Dorothy L. McCarthy to
ead Couutry Club and Property Owniers As ation, Tnc., dated
December 6 2002 and recorded in Deed BookBBZSS Page 219;

3) thclalm Deed from Dxamondhead Country Club and Property Owners
‘ tion, Inc. to James R. Dollar, dated & uIy 3, 2003 and recorded in Deed
Book ___B266 Page 316;

2) qutc

4) qutclmm Deed from James R. Dollar to Coast Delta Contracting, LLC, dated
August 16, 2007 and recorded in Deed Book 2007 Page 20054




¥, Case: 23CH1:21-0v-00244-MA - Document#:22  Filed: 07/15/2021 Page 4 of §

3) Tax sale to the State of Mississippl on or about August 29, 2011 for
delinquent 2010 Hancock County property taxes assessed to Coast Delta
Contracting, LLC, not redeemed

6) Forfeited Tax Land Patent (No. 85159) from the State of Mrssrsszppr to James
E. Motiis, dated Junc 30 2017 and recordod in Deed Book 2017, Page 9602

8) qutclarm Deed from James E. Morris to Chrrstopher J. Marks and wife,

Allison B. Marks, dated March 29, 2021 and recorded in Deed Book 2021

Page 4746 (Lots 117 and 118). | A

5. 'fh_e Court ﬁnds that .the subject p’roperty was prope‘rly Ievied and assessed for the
- tax year 2010 and that the Tax Assessor and Collector of Hancock County and the Board
of Superwsors of Hancock County drd an thmgs proper and accordmg to law i m the
assessments and cquahmtmn of assessments for sard property for sard tax year. The Ad
Valorem property taxes for thls tax year on the subject parcels became dehnquent and
said parcels were proper!y advertxsed for sale accordmg to law The sub_;ect pmperty was

sold to. the State of Mrssrssrppr for delmqucnt Hancock County prg_pg@r taxeg ._{h,g? sales

Deed Buok & Pape
being recorded in the Tax Sale records,

6. The Court ﬁnds that the assessed owners dxd not redeem the subject property
‘within: two years of the tax sales as provrded by law, Further all notices of the expiration '_
of the redemptron period were properly made by the Chancery Clerk of Hancock County, |
Mtssmsrppr |

IT IS THBREFORE, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that subject to the éxéeptions of
ahy por_ﬁons heid in public trust by the State of Mis‘sissippi, the Plaintiffs’ title to the
following described property is hereby finally and conclusively confirmed and vahdated

in the Plalnnffs, and the Forfeited Tax Land Patents Nos. 86539 and 85159 1o the
Plaintiffs’ predecessor in interest, James E. Morris, were lawful and valid in all respects

and they are hereby reformed to conform to the legal descriptions ss set out herein:




. <. -Case: 23CHL:21-cv-00244-MA  Document# 22 Filed: 07/15/2021 Page 50f5

Lot 117, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, a subdivision of Hancock County
according to the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in Plat Book 4, Pages
37-40, inclusive, in the office of the Chancety Clerk of Hancock County, Mississippi.
Tax Parcel No. 131 A-0-01-038.000

2021 1i9s3

and Dead Book 2 Pams

Lot 118, Block 9, Unit 5, Diamondhead, Phase 2, a subdivision of Hancock County
according to the official map or plat thereof on file and of record in Plat Book 4, Pages
3740, inclusive, in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Hancock County, Mississippi.
Tax Parcel No. 131A-0-01-037.000 '

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that a copy of this Court’s judgment

shall be recorded in the land records of the Chancery Clezk of Hancock County,

Mississippi.
SO ORDERED AND ADJUDGED on this the |2 day of C\JLLL,F 2021,
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